

# **BOARD OF TRUSTEES Board Meeting**

8:00 A.M.

Thursday, January 27, 2022

## - NOTICE -

TO: HARRIS COUNTY RESIDENTS AND ALL OTHER INTERESTED PERSONS DATE: JANUARY 20, 2022

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Trustees of the Harris Health System (Harris County Hospital District d/b/a Harris Health System) will convene at 8:00 a.m. on Thursday, January 27, 2022 in the Board Room of 4800 Fournace Place, Bellaire, Texas 77401. The meeting may be viewed online at: <a href="http://harrishealthtx.swagit.com/live">http://harrishealthtx.swagit.com/live</a>. Note: Some Board Members may participate by videoconference.

The Board of Trustees will consider the following matters:

### Mission

Harris Health is a community-focused academic healthcare system dedicated to improving the health of those most in need in Harris County through quality care delivery, coordination of care, and education.

# **AGENDA**

I. Call to Order and Record of Attendance

**Dr. Arthur Bracey** 

II. Approval of the Minutes of Previous Meeting

**Dr. Arthur Bracey** 

- Board Meeting December 2, 2021
- Special Called Board and Budget Workshop Meeting December 9, 2021
- Special Called Board Meeting January 6, 2022

III. Announcements / Special Presentations

Dr. Arthur Bracey

A. CEO Report Including Updates on COVID-19, Special Announcements and Employee Recognition

[Strategic Pillar 2: People]

**B. Board Member Announcements** Regarding Board Member Advocacy and Community Engagements

IV. Public Comment Dr. Arthur Bracey



V. Executive Session Dr. Arthur Bracey

A. Report Regarding Quality of Medical and Healthcare, Pursuant to Tex. Health & Safety Code Ann. §161.032, Tex. Occ. Code Ann. §160.007, and Tex. Occ. Code Ann. §151.002 to Receive Peer Review and/or Medical Committee Report in Connection with the Evaluation of the Quality of Medical and Healthcare Services, Including the Harris Health System Quality, Safety Performance Measures and Zero Harm, and Possible Action Regarding this Matter Upon Return to Open Session, Including Consideration of Approval of Credentialing Changes for Members of the Harris Health System Medical Staff – Dr. Steven Brass and Dr. Yashwant Chathampally

[Strategic Pillar 1: Quality and Patient Safety]

# VI. Reconvene to Open Meeting

Dr. Arthur Bracey

A. General Action Item(s) Related to Quality

[Strategic Pillar 1: Quality and Patient Safety]

- Consideration of Acceptance of the Medical Executive Board Report to Include Notice of Appointments and Selection of New Service Chiefs – Dr. John Foringer
- 2. Consideration of Approval of Credentialing Changes for Members of the Harris Health System Medical Staff *Dr. John Foringer*

## VII. Consent Agenda Items

Dr. Arthur Bracey

- A. Consent Grant Agreement
  - Consideration of Approval of Grant Agreement (Item C1) Dr. Ann Barnes (See Attached Grant Agreement Summary: January 27, 2022)
     [Strategic Pillar 4: Population Health Management]
- B. New Consent Items for Approval
  - Consideration of Approval of a Resolution Setting the Rate of Mandatory Payment for the Harris County Hospital District Local Provider Participation Fund in February 2022 as Up to 0.63 Percent – Ms. Victoria Nikitin
  - Consideration of Approval of the Reappointment of Members to the Community Health Choice, Inc. (CHC) and Community Health Choice Texas, Inc. (CHCT), collectively "Community", Board of Directors
    - Ms. Lisa Wright, Community Health Choice
    - Vicki Green Keiser
    - Anne Clutterbuck
    - Stephen Leo McKernan
- **C.** Consent Purchasing Recommendations
  - Consideration of Approval of Purchasing Recommendations
     (Items A1 through A78) Mr. DeWight Dopslauf and Mr. Jack Adger, Harris
     County Purchasing Office
     (See Attached Expenditure Summary: January 27, 2022)



- **D.** Consent Item for Notice
  - 1. Harris Health System Council-At-Large Meeting Minutes Dr. Jennifer Small
    - October 11, 2021
    - November 8, 2021
  - Notice to the Harris Health System Board of Trustees of the Transfer of \$20,000,000.00 from Community Health Choice Texas, Inc. to Community Health Choice, Inc. to Ensure the Sufficiency of Community Health Choice, Inc.'s Risk Based Capital – Ms. Lisa Wright, Community Health Choice

{End of Consent Agenda}

#### VIII. General Action Items

Dr. Arthur Bracey

- B. Items Related to Community Health Choice
  - Review and Approval of Fiscal Year 2022 Budgets for Community Health Choice, Inc. (CHC) and Community Health Choice Texas, Inc. (CHCT), collectively "Community" – Ms. Lisa Wright, Community Health Choice

### IX. Strategic Discussion

Dr. Arthur Bracev

- A. Harris Health System Legislative Initiatives
  - 1. Update, Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Pending State and Federal Legislative and Policy Issues Impacting Harris Health System *Mr. R. King Hillier*
- B. Harris Health System Strategic Initiatives
  - Presentation Regarding Harris County Auditor/Third-Party Protiviti Report on Harris Health System Human Resources Process Review and Audit
    - Ms. Errika Perkins, Chief Assistant County Auditor, Mr. Henry Bonilla and Ms. Lisa Anderson, Protiviti

[Strategic Pillar 2: People]

- **C.** Harris Health System Strategic Plan Initiatives
  - 1. One Harris Health Update on Clinical Service Lines and Clinical Pathways
    - Mr. Louis Smith

[Strategic Pillar 3: One Harris Health System]

#### X. Item(s) Related to the Health Care For the Homeless Program

Dr. Arthur Bracey

- A. Review and Acceptance of the Following Reports for the Health Care for the Homeless Program (HCHP) as Required by the United States Department of Health and Human Services Which Provides Funding to the Harris County Hospital District d/b/a/Harris Health System to Provide Health Services to Persons Experiencing Homelessness under Section 330(h) of the Public Health Service Act Health Care for the Homeless Program
  - Dr. Jennifer Small, Ms. Tracey Burdine and Dr. LaResa Ridge
    - HCHP January 2022 Operation Update
    - September 2021 November 2021 Consumer Advisory Council Report



XI. Executive Session Dr. Arthur Bracey

B. Items Related to Correctional Health

[Strategic Pillar 3: One Harris Health System]

- Consultation with Attorney Regarding Jail Health Services at the Harris County Jail and Consideration of Approval of the Interlocal Agreement between Harris County and Harris Health System for Correctional Health Care Services, Pursuant to Tex. Gov't Code Ann. §551.071, Tex. Gov't Code Ann. §551.085 and Tex. Gov't Code Ann. §551.085 – Mr. Michael Hill, Ms. Sara Thomas and Ms. Holly Gummert
- 2. Consultation with Attorney Regarding Provider Agreement with University of Houston System to Provide Healthcare Services at the Harris County Jail, Pursuant to Tex. Gov't Code Ann. §551.071 and Tex. Gov't Code Ann. §551.085, and Consideration of Approval of the Affiliation and Services Agreement between Harris Health System and the University of Houston System Acting for and on Behalf of the University of Houston, Including College of Medicine and its College of Optometry University of Houston Upon Return to Open Session
  - Mr. Michael Hill and Ms. Sara Thomas
- **C.** Consultation with Attorney Regarding Collaborative Opportunities with The University of Texas M.D. Anderson Cancer Center, Pursuant to Tex. Gov't Code Ann. §551.071 and Tex. Gov't Code Ann. §551.085
  - Ms. Sara Thomas, Mr. Louis Smith and Mr. Michael Hill [Strategic Pillar 3: One Harris Health System]
- D. Consultation with Attorney Regarding the Harris County Hospital District Foundation, Pursuant to Tex. Gov't Code Ann. §551.071, and Possible Action Regarding this Matter Upon Return to Open Session – Ms. Sara Thomas
- E. Discussion Regarding Harris County Auditor's Protiviti Report on Harris Health System Human Resources Process Review and Audit, Pursuant to Tex. Health & Safety Code Ann. §161.032, Tex. Gov't Code Ann. §551.071 and Tex. Gov't Code Ann. §551.074
   Ms. Errika Perkins, Chief Assistant County Auditor, Mr. Henry Bonilla and Ms. Lisa

[Strategic Pillar 2: People]

Anderson, Protiviti

- F. Report by the Executive Vice President, Chief Compliance and Risk Officer, Regarding Compliance with Medicare, Medicaid, HIPAA and Other Federal and State Healthcare Program Requirements and a Status of Fraud and Abuse Investigations, Pursuant to Tex. Health & Safety Code Ann. §161.032, Including Possible Action Regarding this Matter Upon Return to Open Session *Ms. Carolynn Jones*[Strategic Pillar 1: Quality and Patient Safety]
- **G.** Discussion of Community Health Choice Matters, Pursuant to Tex. Gov't Code Ann. §551.085 and Consideration of Approval of the Service Area Expansion of Community Health Choice, Inc. to Include STAR+PLUS, STAR, CHIP, and D-SNP in the 20 Texas Counties Community Health Choice, Inc. Currently Serves and the Transfer of the STAR, CHIP, and D-SNP Lines of Business from Community Health Choice Texas, Inc. to Community Health Choice, Inc. Upon Return to Open Session
  - Ms. Lisa Wright, Community Health Choice



- H. Consultation with Attorney Regarding Board of Trustees Participation in Board Meetings and Board Committee Meetings via Videoconference Call Policy, Pursuant to Tex. Gov't Code Ann. §551.071, and Possible Action Regarding this Matter Upon Return to Open Session Ms. Sara Thomas
- I. Discussion Regarding the Slate of Officers for the Harris Health Board of Trustees, Pursuant to Tex. Gov't Code Ann. §551.074, and Possible Action Regarding this Matter Upon Return to Open Session – Board of Trustees
- J. Consultation with Attorney Regarding Opioid Litigation, Pursuant to Tex. Gov't Code Ann. §551.071, and Consideration of Approval of Harris Health's Participation the Statewide Settlement Agreement Reached with Endo Health Solutions, Inc. et al. as set forth in the Endo/Par Texas State-Wide Opioid Settlement Agreement and Settlement Term Sheet, Executed on December 22, 2021 – Ms. Sara Thomas
- K. Discussion Regarding the Evaluation of Chief Executive Officer, Pursuant to Tex. Gov't Code Ann. §551.074, and Possible Action Regarding this Matter Upon Return to Open Session Board of Trustees and Mr. James Orlikoff

XII. Reconvene Dr. Arthur Bracey

XIII. Adjournment Dr. Arthur Bracey

Grant Agenda Items for the Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System, Board of Trustees Report

**Grant Agreement Summary: January 27, 2022** 

No.	Grantor	Description/Justification	Action, Basis of Recommendation	Term	Project Owner	Award Amount
C1	Episcopal Health Foundation	Consideration of Approval of a Grant Agreement between the Harris County Hospital District d/b/a Harris Health System and the Episcopal Health Foundation to fund the design, implementation, and evaluation of a Medical Legal Partnership program serving Harris Health patients.	Grant Agreement	January 1, 2022 through December 31, 2023	Dr. Ann Barnes	\$200,000.00
	-				-	\$200,000.00

Page 1 of 1 1/20/2022 4:46 PM

Budget and Finance Agenda Items for the Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - Board of Trustees Report Expenditure Summary: January 27, 2022 (Approvals)

Expen	diture Summary: Janua	ary 27, 2022 (Approvals)					
No.	Vendor	Description Justification Contract	Action Basis of Recommendation Term	Project Owner	Previous Amount	Current Estimated Cost	Amount Confidential
A1	The Brandt Companies, LLC	Refurbishment of Dual Duct Air Handling Units at Lyndon B. Johnson Hospital Phase II for the Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - provide all labor, materials, equipment and incidentals for the refurbishment of dual duct air handling units at Lyndon B. Johnson Hospital. The owner contingency provides for coverage on unanticipated costs throughout the construction project.  Job No. 21/0321	Award Lowest Priced Proposal Meeting Requirements	Attard, David		\$ 4,483,442	
A2	The University of Texas Health Science Center at Houston	Psychiatric Services for Patients of the Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - continue providing orderly transport and coordinated care of stabilized, psychiatric patients from Ben Taub and Lyndon B. Johnson Hospitals to the Harris County Psychiatric Center, a facility operated by The University of Texas Science Center at Houston.	Renewal Texas Health & Safety Code, Interlocal Agreement March 22, 2022 through March 21, 2023	Hill, Mike	\$ 4,256,430	\$ 4,256,430	
A3	Multiple Vendors (see attachment)	Information Technology Consulting, Implementation and Staff Augmentation Services for the Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - augment Information Technology (IT) capabilities and resources by providing staff and support for operations and IT projects as needed.  Job No. 18/0274	Additional Funds May 21, 2021 through May 20, 2022	Chou, David	\$ 4,193,407	\$ 3,091,029	
A4	Multiple Vendors (see attachment)	Various Medical Products and Equipment for the Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - provide critical products and equipment required for the readiness and treatment of COVID-19 pandemic.	Ratify Purchases	Multiple		\$ 2,107,229	
A5	Merc Medical Supply Company, Inc.	Durable Medical Equipment (DME) and Home Oxygen for Patients of the Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - provide for continued purchase or rental of durable medical equipment and home oxygen for Harris Health System patients at Medicaid rates.  Job No. 17/0247	Renewal February 1, 2022 through January 31, 2023	Smith, Amy	\$ 2,000,000	\$ 2,000,000	
A6	The Brandt Companies, LLC	Rooftop Unit Replacement at Aldine Clinic for the Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - replace three (3) roof top units at the Aldine Clinic that are past life expectancy. The owner contingency provides for coverage on unanticipated costs throughout the project.	Purchase Low Quote Texas Association of School Boards (T ASB) Buy Board Cooperative Program	Attard, David		\$ 1,622,223	
A7	General Datatech, LP.	Cisco Network Switch for the Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - replace the Cisco Network Switch at Quentin Mease as part of the building's renovation project.  Department of Information Resources	Purchase Low Quote	Chou, David		\$ 1,428,659	
A8	Boston Scientific Corporation Medtronic USA, Inc.	Cardiac Rhythm Management Devices - provide pacemakers, implantable cardioverter defibrillators (ICD), cardiac resynchronization therapy pacemakers (CRT-Ps), cardiac resynchronization therapy defibrillators (CRT-Ds), leads and accessories for Harris Health System.  Premier Healthcare Alliance, L.P.	Funding Yr., 2 GPO April 1, 2022 through March 31, 2023	Creamer, Doug	\$ 1,367,697	\$ 1,367,697	
A9	Cardinal Health 200, LLC	ECG Electrodes, Cables, Lead Wires and Defibrillator Pads - provide Harris Health System with ECG electrodes, cables, lead wires and related items.	Funding Yr. 2 GPO April 1, 2022 through March 31, 2023	Creamer, Doug	\$ 1,336,221	\$ 1,336,221	
A10	Nephron Pharmaceutical, Corp SCA Pharmaceutical, LLC	Outsourced I.V. Admixture Services - continue providing unique compounding services, minimize wastage of batch pharmaceutical products and greater than 24-hours dating on intravenous admixture products.	Ratify Funding Yr. 4 GPO January 1, 2022	Nnadi, Michael	\$ 1,253,166	\$ 1,253,166	
	QuVa Pharma, Inc.	Premier Healthcare Alliance, L.P.	through December 31, 2022				

Page 1 of 10 1/20/2022 4:47 PM

No.	Vendor	Description Justification Contract	Action Basis of Recommendation Term	Project Owner	Previous Amount	Current Estimated Cost	Amount Confidential
A11	Cerk Security LLC Siemens Industry, Inc.	Repair, Maintenance and Testing of the Integrated Security System for the Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - Additional funds are required to cover services due to the extended term. The term is being extended to provide continued support and repair services for security systems at Harris Health System.  Job No. 16/0196	Additional Funds Extension March 1, 2022 through February 28, 2023	Hallaway, Jon	\$ 1,295,000	\$ 1,210,000	
A12	Johnson & Johnson Health Care Systems, Inc.	Endomechanical Products - To provide Harris Health System with products used in open and closed laparoscopic surgical procedures for tissue dissection, stapling and wound closure.  Premier Healthcare Alliance, L.P.	Purchase Best Contract	Creamer, Doug	\$ 1,714,809	\$ 1,182,859	
A13	GE Healthcare	Ultrasound Machine - To provide Harris Health System with radiology ultrasound units that have improved imaging capabilities, and will replace three (3) radiology ultrasound units no longer supported by the manufacturer.  Premier Healthcare Alliance, L.P.	Purchase Best Contract	Attard, David		\$ 1,182,094	
A14	Baylor College of Medicine	Various Medical Services to Eligible HIV-Infected Patients of the Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - Ryan White HIV/AIDS Treatment Extension Act of 2009 Part A - Physicians and healthcare practitioners will provide comprehensive outpatient primary health services for eligible HIV-infected patients at Harris Health System.	Purchase Professional Services Exemption	Jenkins, Dawn		\$1,135,739 Grant Funds	
A15	SpawGlass Civil Construction, Inc.	Demolition of the Holly Hall Administration Building for the Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - provide of demolition of the Holly Hall administration building to include modification of the electrical system associated with generator and fuel tank controls in the courtyard that serves Smith Clinic.  Job No. 21/0294	Award Lowest Priced Proposal Meeting Requirements	Attard, David		\$ 865,629	
A16	Centennial Contractors Enterprises, Inc.	Job Order Contracting for Small and Large Construction and/or Construction Related projects for the Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - Additional funds are required to cover services due to the extended term. The term is being extended to provide services until this project is competitively bid and a new Agreement has been executed.  Job No. 16/0240	Additional Funds Extension February 1, 2022 through June 30, 2022	Attard, David	\$ 2,750,000	\$ 800,000	
A17	Laboratory Corporation of America	Reference Laboratory Testing Services for the Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - Additional funds are required to cover services through December 31, 2021. A purchase order has been issued.  Job No. 12/0067	Ratify Additional Funds January 22, 2020 through December 31, 2021	Nnadi, Michael Darnauer, Patricia Gaston, George	\$ 6,269,559	\$ 765,720	
A18	Crothall Facilities Management	Maintenance Services for Biomedical Equipment for the Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - To provide maintenance services for biomedical equipment located at various Harris Health System facilities.  Premier Healthcare Alliance, L.P.	Renewal  March 1, 2022 through February 28, 2023	Attard, David	\$ 724,221	\$ 740,739	
A19	B. Braun Medtronic Penumbra Cook Medical	Diagnostic & Interventional Radiology Accessories - provide Harris Health System with drainage, infusion products and embolization products.  Premier Healthcare Alliance, L.P.	Funding Yr. 1 Best Contracts February 1, 2022 through January 31, 2023	Creamer, Doug	\$ 738,334	\$ 738,334	
A20	Medline Industries, Inc. ConvaTec Inc. Smith & Nephew Inc. Molnlycke Health Care	Skin Integrity Primary and Secondary Wound Care and Debridement - provide Harris Health System with primary wound care products that come in direct contact with wound beds and secondary dressings used to supplement a primary dressing.  Premier Healthcare Alliance, L.P.	Funding Yr. 2 GPO April 1, 2022 through March 31, 2023	Creamer, Doug	\$ 652,280	\$ 652,280	
A21	Johnson & Johnson Health Care Systems, Inc.	Suture Products - To provide Harris Health System with suture products used to join the edges of a wound, incision or tie blood vessels.  Premier Healthcare Alliance, L.P.	Purchase Best Contract	Creamer, Doug	\$ 827,429	\$ 641,432	

Page 2 of 10 1/20/2022 4:47 PM

No.	Vendor	Description Justification Contract	Action Basis of Recommendation Term	Project Owner	revious Amount	Current stimated Cost	Amount Confidential
A22	US Med-Equip, LLC. Agiliti Health, Inc.	Peak Use Rental Equipment for the Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - continue providing rental of various equipment to supplement facilities during periods of high patient census.  Premier Healthcare Alliance, L.P.	Renewal December 1, 2021 through November 30, 2022	Creamer, Doug	\$ 531,000	\$ 636,561	
A23	Dell Marketing LLC	VMware Software Maintenance for the Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - provide production support for virtual servers that run on the VMware platform. VMware provides the ability to virtualize servers and reduce the need for physical servers installed in Harris Health System data centers.	Renewal January 31, 2022 through January 30, 2023	Chou, David	\$ 580,980	\$ 580,980	
A24	Alcon Laboratories, Inc.	Ophthalmology Intraocular Lens & Related Items for the Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - term is being extended to continue providing intraocular lens and related items used in Ophthalmology surgical procedures for the Operating Room at Ben Taub and Lyndon B. Johnson Hospitals until the competitive procurement process is complete. Additional funds are required to cover the extended term.	Additional Funds Extension February 19, 2022 through February 7, 2023	Creamer, Doug	\$ 659,263	\$ 509,946	
A25	A/W Mechanical Services, LP (Primary) Gray Mechanical Contractors, LLC (Secondary)	Job Order Contracting for HY AC and/or HY AC Related Projects for the Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - provide heating, ventilation and air conditioning (HY AC) repair, renovation, or alteration services at various hospitals and clinics for Harris Health System.  Job No. 18/0068	Renewal February 15, 2022 through February 14, 2023	Attard, David		\$ 500,000	
A26	Hologic Inc.	Mammography Machine - replace the current workstation computers that are operating on an outdated Software no longer supported by Microsoft to a more compatible system.  Premier Healthcare Alliance, L.P.	Purchase Best Contract	Attard, David	\$ 497,650	\$ 497,650	
A27	Carl Zeiss Meditec	Surgical Microscopes - replace existing surgical microscope that is past its expected useful life and experiencing maintenance issues for Ben Taub Hospital.	Purchase Best Contract	Attard, David		\$ 496,047	
A28	Hill-Rom	Medical Surgical Beds - replace medical surgical beds at Ben Taub and Lyndon B. Johnson Hospitals for phase 2 of replacement project.  Premier Healthcare Alliance, L.P.	Purchase Best Contract	Attard, David		\$ 461,283	
A29	ICU Medical Inc.	Infusion Sets and Accessories – Closed Chemotherapy System - continue providing specialized IV tubing, needles connectors and accessories utilized specifically in chemotherapy treatment.  Premier Healthcare Alliance, L.P.	Funding Yr. 9 GPO February 1, 2022 through January 31, 2023	Nnadi, Michael	\$ 436,017	\$ 446,354	
A30	PDI Professional Clorox Sales Company Diversey, Inc.	Intermediate Level Disinfectant Wipes - provide Harris Health System with disinfectant wipes used to disinfect patient care areas and equipment in between patient use.  Premier Healthcare Alliance, L.P.	Funding Yr. 1 GPO May 1, 2021 through April 30, 2022	Creamer, Doug	\$ 416,749	\$ 416,749	
A31	Stryker Sales Corporation	Orthopedic Power Tools and Accessories - To replace new large bone surgical drills and saws that are past their expected useful life for Ben Taub and Lyndon B. Johnson Hospitals.  Premier Healthcare Alliance, L.P.	Purchase Best Contract	Attard, David		\$ 407,762	
A32	Steris Corporation	OR Tables - To replace surgical tables that are past their expected useful life for Ben Taub and Lyndon B. Johnson Hospitals.  Premier Healthcare Alliance, L.P.	Purchase Best Contract	Attard, David		\$ 406,896	
A33	Philips Healthcare	General Radiography - replace a radiographic fluoroscopic imaging system that is past its expected useful life and is no longer supported by the manufacture for Lyndon B. Johnson Hospital.	Purchase Best Contract	Attard, David		\$ 405,297	
		Premier Healthcare Alliance, L.P.					

Page 3 of 10 1/20/2022 4:47 PM

No.	Vendor	Description Justification Contract	Action Basis of Recommendation Term	Project Owner	Previous Amount	Current Estimated Cost	Amount Confidential
	Baxter Healthcare Corporation Medical Products – Infusion Pumps	Pharmacy Compounding Equipment and Admixture Supplies - continue providing pharmacy compounding equipment, such as automated total parental nutrition (TPN) compounders and accessories, and automated filling devices and accessories.  Premier Healthcare Alliance, L.P.	Funding Yr. 9 GPO February 1, 2022 through January 31, 2023	Nnadi, Michael	\$ 382,905	\$ 382,905	
A35	Diamond Drugs, Inc. d/b/a Diamond Pharmacy Services	Pharmaceutical Dispensing for Institutionalized Persons of Harris County - allow Harris Health System to utilize this contract to continue support to Harris County Community Supervision & Corrections Department (CSCD), in accordance with the Interlocal Agreement between Harris Health System and CSCD for provision of health care services and pharmaceuticals to misdemeanor and felony offenders.  Job No. 16/0272	Utilization February 1, 2022 through April 30, 2022	Norby, Mike	\$ 1,400,000	\$ 350,000	
	Integra LifeSciences Sales, LLC	Regenerative Skin Grafting - To provide Harris Health System with utilizing various technologies that enhance the biological principles of tissue response to injury, focusing on tissue regeneration and skin replacement.  Premier Healthcare Alliance, L.P.	Funding Yr. 1 Best Contract April 1, 2021 through March 31, 2022	Creamer, Doug	\$ 272,899	\$ 334,051	
	J.T. Vaughn Construction, LLC	Renovation of Existing X-Ray Room to Support a New Radio-Fluoro System at Lyndon B. Johnson Hospital for the Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - This project is a construction renovation to support new Radiography and Fluoroscopy replacement equipment with required infrastructure support. Project will include new interior millwork cabinets, wall, floor and ceiling with Harris Health current finish standards. The owner contingency provides for coverage on unanticipated costs throughout the project.  Job No. 21/0315	Award Best Proposal Meeting Requirements	Attard, David		\$ 321,840	
	SHI Government Solutions	Tableau Licenses Maintenance for the Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - Maintenance is needed to support licenses required for Tableau Software which is a business intelligence tool used by the organization.  Department of Information Resources	Award Low Quote	Chou, David		\$ 314,821	
A39	Critical Start, Inc.	Rapid7 Suite Security Vulnerability Scanner Solution for the Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - provide for continuous security vulnerability monitoring of Harris Health enterprise systems. Rapid7 Suite provides vulnerability security scanners and behavior analysis software used to reduce the risk of exploitation by cyber threats.  **Department of Information Resources**	Purchase Low Quote	Vinson, Jeffrey		\$ 296,537	
A40	HealthStream, Inc.	Competency Development System for the Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - provide a comprehensive competency development system using videos, assessments, and clinical scenarios to determine the level of registered nurses' ability to think critically and apply clinical judgement when caring for their patient population. This solution addresses the increase in the nursing turnover rate and new graduate hires due to COVID-19 pandemic.	Ratify Public Health or Safety Exemption Competitive Bid Requirements	Padilla, Maureen		\$ 290,150	
A41	Connection Public Sector Solutions	Citrix Software Maintenance for the Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - provide maintenance and support for the Citrix software, which provides virtual application services across Harris Health System and to the remote workforce.  Premier Healthcare Alliance, L.P	Purchase Low Quote	Chou, David		\$ 275,177	
	Johnson & Johnson Health Care Systems, Inc.	Surgical Hemostatic Products and Sealants - To provide Harris Health System with products used during open surgical procedures to assist with controlling capillary, venous and arteriolar bleeding.	Purchase Best Contract	Creamer, Doug	\$ 467,730	\$ 274,045	
A43	Stryker Sales Corporation	External Defibrillators - To provide defibrillators replacing units past their expected useful life for the Harris Health System.  Premier Healthcare Alliance, L.P.	Purchase Best Contract	Attard, David		\$ 273,666	

Page 4 of 10 1/20/2022 4:47 PM

No.	Vendor	Description Justification Contract	Action Basis of Recommendation Term	Project Owner	Previous Amount	Current Estimated Cost	Amount Confidential
A44	Integra LifeSciences Sales, LLC	Regenerative Skin Grafting - To provide Harris Health System with utilizing various technologies that enhance the biological principles of tissue response to injury, focusing on tissue regeneration and skin replacement.  Premier Healthcare Alliance, L.P.	Funding Yr. 1 Best Contract April 1, 2021 through March 31, 2022	Creamer, Doug	\$ 272,899	\$ 272,899	
A45	Covidien Sales LLC	Specialty Women's Health Surgical Products - continue providing Harris Health System products used primarily for the treatment of specific women's health issues.  Premier Healthcare Alliance, L.P.	Funding Yr. 2 GPO February 1, 2022 through January 31, 2023	Creamer, Doug	\$ 256,667	\$ 256,667	
A46	Johnson & Johnson Health Care Systems, Inc.	Surgical Energy and Smoke Evacuation Products - To provide Harris Health System with various types of surgical energy and smoke evacuation products.  Premier Healthcare Alliance, L.P.	Purchase Best Contract	Creamer, Doug	\$ 276,931	\$ 252,788	
A47	Medtronic USA Inc.	Transcatheter Aortic Valve Implants and Products for the Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - continue providing Harris Health System with heart valve implants and delivery products utilized in transcatheter aortic valve replacement (TAVR) procedures.  Premier Healthcare Alliance, L.P.	Funding Yr. 2 GPO February 1, 2022 through January 31, 2023	Creamer, Doug	\$ 243,750	\$ 243,750	
A48	Edwards LifeSciences LLC	Transcatheter Aortic Valve Implants and Products for the Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - continue providing Harris Health System with heart valve implants and delivery products utilized in transcatheter aortic valve replacement (TAVR) procedures.	Renewal Public Health or Safety Exemption May 7, 2022 through May 6, 2023	Creamer, Doug	\$ 195,000	\$ 243,750	
A49	DNV GL Healthcare USA Inc. dba DNV GL – Healthcare	Management System Certification/Accreditation for the Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - provide for National Integrated Accreditation for Healthcare Organizations (NIAHO®) Re-Accreditation and ISO 9001.2015 Certification survey and the Comprehensive Stroke Center Certification (CSC) survey for Harris Health System.	Purchase Public Health or Safety Exemption  March 8, 2022 through March 7, 2023	Vivian Ho-Nguyen		\$ 240,000	
A50	MoInlycke Health Care US, LLC Medline Industries, Inc.	Skin Integrity: Skin Cleanser - continue to provide Harris Health System with products used to improve, maintain, protect and promote healing of the patient's dermal and epidermal skin. Products include skin cleansers, moisturizers, lotions, sprays, body washes and barrier wipes.  Premier Healthcare Alliance, L.P.	Funding Yr. 3 GPO April 1, 2022 through March 31, 2023	Creamer, Doug	\$ 215,376	\$ 228,815	
A51	Stryker Sales Corporation	Stretchers - replace stretchers that are past their expected useful life for Ben Taub and Lyndon B. Johnson Hospitals.  Premier Healthcare Alliance, L.P.	Purchase Best Contract	Attard, David		\$ 225,781	
A52	Epic Systems Corporation	Implementation Services for Epic Cupid Cardiology for the Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - provide additional services from Epic Systems Corporation that are needed to finish the implementation of the Epic Cupid cardiology software application which will replace Fuji ProSolv.	Purchase Sole Source Exemption	Chou, David		\$ 200,000	
A53	Abbott Vascular Devices  Cook Medical  Medtronic Inc.	Diagnostic & Interventional Radiology Balloon Catheters - provide Harris Health System with drainage, infusion products and embolization products.  Premier Healthcare Alliance, L.P.	Funding Yr. 1 Best Contracts February 1, 2022 through January 31, 2023	Creamer, Doug	\$ 194,328	\$ 194,328	
A54	Bard Peripheral Vascular Gartner, Inc.	Information Technology and Business Strategy Research Services for the Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - To provide Harris Health System IT management services that will advise on technology trends, industry strategies, best practices, product evaluations and reports that inform on a variety of IT topics. Gartner, Inc. assists in evaluating specific technology strategies and provides services to review technology contracts to achieve best terms and pricing.  Department of Information Resources	Purchase Only Quote	Chou, David		\$ 184,141	

Page 5 of 10 1/20/2022 4:47 PM

No.	Vendor	Description Justification Contract	Action Basis of Recommendation Term	Project Owner	1	Previous Amount	Current Estimated Cost	Amount Confidential
A55	Baylor College of Medicine	Psychiatric Medical Services for the Healthcare for the Homeless Program for Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - provide qualified physician/psychiatrists licensed by Texas State Board of Medical Examiners and a qualified behavioral therapist who will provide comprehensive outpatient psychiatric services and treatment at various homeless shelters designated by Harris Health System.	Ratify Renewal Professional Services Exemption January 1, 2022 through December 31, 2022	Smith, Louis	\$	341,230	\$184,003 HRSA Grant Funds	
A56	3M Company	N95 Respirator Masks for the Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - continue providing N95 respirator masks to be used throughout the Harris Health System.  Job No. 19/0308	Renewal  March 1, 2022 through February 28, 2023	Creamer, Doug	\$	176,367	\$ 176,367	
A57	Harris County Juvenile Board	Epic Software Maintenance, Support and Equipment for the Harris County Juvenile Probation Department - Harris Health System will maintain and support Epic Systems Corporation clinical, business and reporting functionality, and electronic medical record system at the Juvenile Probation Department. This will allow for the exchange of electronic protected health information (EPHI) to better coordinate patient care and allow the Juvenile Probation Department's healthcare providers to document certain protected health information (PHI).	Renewal Interlocal Agreement March 10, 2022 through March 9, 2023	Chou, David	\$	439,445	\$ 174,933	
A58	The University of Texas Health Science Center at Houston (UTHealth)	Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services for the Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - provide a project director/family medicine physician to deliver medical assisted treatment services related to substance abuse and mental health.	Ratify September 30, 2021 through September 29, 2022	Fondren, Kelli			\$154,337 Grant Funds	
A59	CBRE, Inc.	Realtor Services for the Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - provide realtor services at various Harris Health System facilities. Job No. 18/0142	Renewal February 7, 2022 through February 6, 2023	Attard, David	\$	250,000	\$ 150,000	
A60	Deborah R Mohr dba Mohr Creative	Design Services for the Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - To continue to provide design and other services to assist with marketing, communication, and educational materials.	Renewal Personal Service Exemption February 8, 2022 through February 7, 2023	Cowles, Maria Reid, Omar	\$	130,000	\$ 150,000	
A61	Baylor College of Medicine	HIV Perinatal Transmission Prevention Activities Program for the Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - was approved by the Harris Health System Board of Trustees on September 23, 2021. Since then, it has been determined that the term of the Agreement must match the the grant term.	Corrected Term and Amount Professional Services Exemption January 1, 2022 through August 31, 2022	Jenkins, Dawn	\$	221,262	\$147,508 Grant Funds	
A62	Medline Industries, Inc.	Patient Bedside Products - provide Harris Health System with products for patient bedside and personal use including plastic, disposable and biodegradable products.  Premier Healthcare Alliance, L.P.	Funding Yr. 1 ASCEND July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022	Creamer, Doug	\$	145,549	\$ 145,549	
A63	3M Company	Tape Products - To continue providing Harris Health System with tape products.  Premier Healthcare Alliance, L.P.	Funding Yr. 5 GPO February 1, 2022 through January 31, 2023	Creamer, Doug	\$	143,717	\$ 143,717	
A64	Gowan, Inc.	Replacement of Air Compressors and New Compressed Air Dryers at Ben Taub Plant for the Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - replace four (4) Quincy air compressors with new Quincy rotatory compressors and new compressed air dryers at the Ben Taub plant that are past life expectancy. The owner contingency provides for coverage on unanticipated costs throughout the project.	Purchase Low Quote Choice Partners	Attard, David			\$ 143,359	

Page 6 of 10 1/20/2022 4:47 PM

No.	Vendor	Description Justification Contract	Action Basis of Recommendation Term	Project Owner	Previous Amount	Current Estimated Cost	Amount Confidential
A65	Centennial Contractors Enterprises, Inc.	Renovation of an Existing Gastrointestinal Procedure Room at Lyndon B. Johnson Hospital for the Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - provide all labor, materials, equipment and incidentals for the renovation of an Existing Gastrointestinal Procedure Room at Lyndon B. Johnson Hospital. The owner contingency provides for coverage on unanticipated costs throughout the construction project.  Job No. 21/0348		Attard, David		\$ 141,500	
A66	Belimed, Inc.	Repair Service and Software Support for Cart Washer Equipment for the Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - provide on demand repair services and software support for cart washing equipment for Ben Taub and Lyndon B. Johnson Hospitals.	Renewal Sole Source January 28, 2022 through January 27, 2023	Attard, David	\$ 211,055	\$ 136,504	
A67	ECRI Institute	Healthcare Assessment Technology Program for the Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - To provide medical supply and equipment cost benchmarking, product comparison, on-demand reporting, safety alert recall notifications and additional services.  Premier Healthcare Alliance, L.P.	Renewal February 8, 2022 through February 7, 2023	Attard, David	\$ 134,146	\$ 134,146	
A68	UpToDate, Inc.	UpToDate On-Line Subscription Clinical Resource Information for the Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - provide the EPIC Community Connect Clients access to the UpToDate clinical information database used by physicians and nurses as a medical reference guide.	Additional Funds Public Health or Safety Exemption  November 1, 2021 through October 31, 2022	Chou, David	\$ 288,186	\$ 133,977	
A69	Harris County	Mental Healthcare Transportation Services for the Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - Harris County Precinct One Constable Mental Health Unit will provide coordination for the transfer of psychiatric patients from Ben Taub and Lyndon B. Johnson Emergency Centers to various inpatient psychiatric facilities.	Additional Funds Amended Term Interlocal Agreement March 1, 2021 through September 30, 2022	Smith, Amy	\$ 207,294	\$ 123,944	
A70	Dell Marketing LP	Barco EssentialCare Monitors for the Harris Health System - To provide replacements of the Barco EssentialCare Monitors.  Department of Information Resources	Purchase	Chou, David		\$ 123,926	
A71	Medtronic Inc	Perfusion Products - providing Harris Health System cannulas, catheters, connectors, pumps, oxygenators and accessories utilized during cardiopulmonary bypass.  Premier Healthcare Alliance, L.P.	Funding Yr. 2 GPO February 1, 2022 through January 31, 2023	Creamer, Doug	\$ 120,033	\$ 120,033	
A72	Greater Houston Transportation Company (assignor) WHC HTX, LLC dba zTrip (assignee)	Transportation Services for Patients and Packages for the Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - Greater Houston Transportation Company was acquired by WHC HTX, LLC on August 5, 2021.  Job No. 17/0129	Ratify September 1, 2021 through August 31, 2022	Okezie, Chris		\$ 118,200	
A73	General Datatech, L.P.	Cisco Network Switches for the Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - To provide switches needed at Casa De Amigos Clinic. The clinic will be expanded to better accommodate our expanded patient load.  Department of Information Resources	Purchase Only Quote	Chou, David		\$ 116,598	
A74	Netsync Network Solutions, Inc.	SolarWinds Software Maintenance for the Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - provide for SolarWinds software maintenance that allows IT support staff monitor the Oracle and Microsoft SQL databases used in Epic, PeopleSoft, and Business Intelligence.  Department of Information Resources	Purchase Low Quote	Chou, David		\$ 113,024	
A75	Acist Medical Systems	CM Injectors and Disposables - provide a contrast media injector for Transcatheter Aortic Valve Replacement (TAVR) procedures for Ben Taub Hospital.  Premier Healthcare Alliance, L.P.	Purchase Best Contract	Attard, David		\$ 105,000	

Page 7 of 10 1/20/2022 4:47 PM

No.	Vendor	Description Justification Contract	Action Basis of Recommendation Term	Project Owner	Previous Amount	Current Estimated Cost	Amount Confidential
A76	Texas Department of Motor Vehicles	Motor Vehicle Records Inquiry Service for the Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - access and receive motor vehicle records.	Ratify Interlocal Agreement January 4, 2021 through January 3, 2026	Okezie, Chris		\$ 10,276	
	The University of Texas Health Science Center at Houston (UTHealth)	Integrated Family Planning Opioid Response (IFPOR) Pilot Project for the Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - Additional funds are required for physician services for the Integrated Family Planning Opioid Response (IFPOR) program to combine prevention, treatment, and recovery support strategies with a primary focus on reducing opioid overdose deaths.	Additional Funds Interlocal Agreement September 1, 2021 through August 31, 2022	Fondren, Kelli	\$ 60,771	\$ 7,596	
A78	Texas Health & Human Services Commission	Out-stationed Eligibility Advisors/ME Specialists in Healthcare Facilities for the Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - amend and modify the existing Agreement to update connectivity standards and general network requirements to ensure eligibility services are not disrupted.	Additional Funds Interlocal Agreement September 1, 2021 through August 31, 2022	Norby, Mike		\$ 4,900	
					Total	\$ 45,620,368	

Page 8 of 10 1/20/2022 4:47 PM

Budget and Finance Agenda Items for the Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - Board of Trustees Report Expenditure Summary: January 27, 2022 (Transmittals)

No.	Vendor	Description Justification Contract Number	Action Basis of Recommendation Term	Project Owner	Previous Amount	Current Estimated Cost	Amount Confidential
B1	S2S Global	Topical Skin Adhesive - continue providing Harris Health System with liquid adhesives used in place of sutures or staples to close wounds.  Premier Healthcare Alliance, L.P.	Funding Yr. 5 GPO April 1, 2022 through	Creamer, Doug	\$ 97,641	\$ 97,641	
B2	Centennial Contractors Enterprises, Inc.	Modifications to the Radiographic/ Mammography Unit at Ben Taub Hospital for the HalTis County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - provide suppo1t the new Radiographic/Mammography replacement equipment with required infrastructure suppo1t. The owner contingency provides for coverage on unanticipated costs throughout the construction project.  Job No. 21/0334	March 31, 2023  Award  Lowest Priced  Proposal Meeting  Requirements	Attard, David		\$ 93,000	
В3	CDW Government, Inc.	Workstation mounting kits peripherals for the Harris Health System - provide Lyndon B. Johnson Hospital a dedicated equipment for COVID-19 patient rooms to prevent cross contamination.  Premier Healthcare Alliance, L.P.	Purchase Low Quote	Chou, David		\$ 92,820	
B4	Stryker Sales Corporation	Orthopedic Power Tools and Accessories - provide new orthopedic power tools to Ben Taub Hospital. The current surgical bone drills and saws are at the end of their useful life, and are experiencing issues.	Purchase Best Contract	Attard, David		\$ 90,141	
B5	Jackson Walker, LLP	Legal Services for Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - To represent and advise Harris Health System in connection with Harris Health System's corporate matters.	Purchase Professional Services Exemption	Thomas, L. Sara		\$ 90,000	
В6	RLDatix North America, Inc.	Policy Management Software for the Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - provide a policy management software system that will allow strict version control, track approvals, and provide customized reporting for the hospital district.  Department of Information Resources	Purchase Low Quote	Jones, Carolynn Renee		\$ 86,745	
B7	Sage Products, LLC	Air pumps and associate equipment usage, including disposable products ordered, for Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - provide Prevalon Air Pumps for patient Repositioning System for proning and transferring of patients for Harris Health System.	Purchase Single Source December 28, 2021 through December 27, 2022	Creamer, Doug		\$ 85,000	
B8	Phoenix Textile Corporation Inpro Corporation Standard Textile Co., Inc.	Cubicle Curtains, Tracks and Privacy Screens - continue providing Harris Health System with custom cubicle curtains for patient semi-private rooms. Items 11-13 & 15 will not be awarded.  Premier Healthcare Alliance, L.P.	Funding Yr. 1 GPO December 1, 2021 through November 30, 2022	Creamer, Doug	\$ 95,365	\$ 84,976	
В9	AccuData Systems, LLC	Citrix Licenses for the Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - To provide Citrix Licenses for Harris Health staff members which enable them the ability to telecommunicate.	Purchase Low Quote General Services Administration	Chou, David		\$ 82,400	
B10	Baylor College of Medicine dba Lions Eye Bank of Texas	Ophthalmic Tissue for Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - To provide ophthalmic tissue services, including corneal tissue, whole globes, sclera and amniotic membrane, to patients of Harris Health System.	Renewal Professional Services Exemption April 6, 2022 through April 5, 2023	Brock, Jacqueline	\$ 2,600	\$ 80,000	
B11	Covidien Sales LLC	Specialty Womens Health Prod - To replace existing hysteroscopes and fluid management systems that are no longer supported by the manufacturer for Ben Taub and Lyndon B. Johnson Hospitals.  Premier Healthcare Alliance, L.P.	Purchase Best Contract	Attard, David		\$ 73,149	
B12	Cardinal Health 200, LLC	Pharmacy Refrigerator and Freezer - provide medical grade refrigerators and freezers meeting Pharmacy requirements for Lyndon B. Johnson Hospital.	Purchase Best Contract	Attard, David		\$ 68,188	

No.	Vendor	Description Justification Contract Number	Action Basis of Recommendation Term	Project Owner	Previous Amount	Current Estimated Cost	Amount Confidential
B13	Bio-Rad Laboratories, Inc.	GeeniusTM Reader and HIV ½ Supplemental Assay for the Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - provide confirmatory testing for HIV positive results received from Harris Health System patients.	Purchase Public Health or Safety Exemption	Nnadi, Michael Darnauer, Patricia Gaston, George		\$ 65,860	
B14	Set Solutions, Inc.	Radware Web Application Firewall (WAF) Support for the Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - provide support for the Radware WAF solution to protect Harris Health System web applications from cyber-attacks. Radware technology is used for denial of service prevention providing more in-depth monitoring of critical application systems.	Purchase Low Quote Choice Partners National Purchasing Cooperative	Vinson, Jeffrey		\$ 65,591	
B15	Getinge USA Sales, LLC	Chest Drainage Products - continue providing Harris Health System with thoracic catheters, wet suction drainage, dry suction drainage, autotransfusion (ATS) blood bags, pleural effusion catheters and accessories.  Premier Healthcare Alliance, L.P.	Funding Yr. 2 GPO March 1, 2022 through February 28, 2023	Creamer, Doug	\$ 60,935	\$ 63,982	
B16	EBSCO Information Services	Nursing Reference Database Access for the Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - Information accessed through the Nursing Reference Database will provide support for evidence-based practice and point of care research and reference.	Purchase Public Health or Safety Exemption	Padilla, Maureen	\$ 165,845	\$ 62,878	
B17	AVI-SPL, LLC.	TEEM Software Maintenance for the Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - To provide for maintenance for TEEM Software which is used to reserve and schedule workspace such as huddle rooms, hybrid desks, and conference rooms via email, phone, and online at the administrative building located at 4800 Fournace.	Purchase Only Quote	Chou, David		\$ 62,000	
		Department of Information Resources					
B18	Cook Medical	Peripheral and Biliary Stents (PBS) Bare Metal Stent - continue providing Harris Health System with small, expandable and metallic scaffolds implanted in a vessel or structure to prevent restenosis.  Premier Healthcare Alliance, L.P.	Funding Yr. 3 GPO February 1, 2022 through January 31, 2023	Creamer, Doug	\$ 60,516	\$ 60,516	
B19	ConvaTec	Bowel Management - continue providing products specifically designed to safely and reliably divert, collect or contain nonsurgically induced gastrointestinal waste created by bedridden, immobilized or critically ill patients.  Premier Healthcare Alliance, L.P.	Funding Yr. 3 GPO April 1, 2022 through March 31, 2023	Creamer, Doug	\$ 56,770	\$ 56,770	
B20	Zones, LLC	Scanner and Printer Peripherals for Harris Health System- provide Lyndon B. Johnson Hospital with dedicated equipment for COVID-19 patient rooms to prevent cross-contamination. Premier Healthcare Alliance, L.P.	Purchase Best Offer Meeting Requirements	Chou, David		\$ 55,356	
B21	Covidien Sales LLC	Endotracheal Tubes and Related Products - To provide Harris Health System with endotracheal tubes, stylets and pharyngeal airways and holders.  Premier Healthcare Alliance, L.P.	Funding Yr. 1 ASCEND	Creamer, Doug	\$ 55,197	\$ 55,197	
B22	Vyaire Medical, Inc.	Respiratory Therapy Medication Delivery and Bronchial Hygiene - continue providing Harris Health System with nebulizers, metered-dose inhaler (MDI) holding chambers (spacers), positive expiratory pressure (PEP) therapy devices and peak flow meters.  Premier Healthcare Alliance, L.P.	Funding Yr. 4 GPO November 1, 2021 through October 31, 2022	Creamer, Doug	\$ 54,948	\$ 54,948	
B23	The StayWell Company, LLC	Healthcare Content Library for the Harris County Hospital District dba Harris Health System - provide a license for access to StayWell's healthcare content library which includes a variety of health topics including wellness and prevention.  Job No. 16/0075	Renewal  November 30, 2021 through November 29, 2022	Cowles, Maria	\$ 54,500	\$ 54,500	